

## **Mountain Lakes District Water Committee Report for April 2018**

This report covers the activities during April and the monthly meeting of May 3rd.

Status: Draft as of 5/23/2018 – Reviewed as of 6/6/2018

### **Mountain Lakes District Water Committee Meeting of 5/3/2018.**

Meeting was held from 8:00 AM to 9:45 AM. Attendees: Bob Long, Don Drew, Ken King, Ed Rajsteter, Peter Olander, and Robert Roudebush.

### **Water System Update:**

Current water usage is about 20,000 GPD. That is normal for this time of the year.

### **Incident Reports:**

Five notices were sent out for nonpayment of water bills.

### **.Water Meters:**

No updates.

### **Bear Road Project:**

The work was completed on Kearsarge but nothing was found to explain the water flow in that area. Don will be working with an outside leak detection person.

### **Lower Dam and Spillway Project:**

We approved \$500 to survey the spillway area.

### **Nobis Engineering – Water Sourcing:**

We met with Nobis on 4/26/2018. They are ready to install a larger pipe and try to flush out any remaining MtBE. They wanted to also start the work to make it a production well. We decided to wait and see if the MtBE issue has been resolved before we start the costly process of making it a production well.

### **Lower Dam Outlet Barrel:**

No update.

### **SCADA system:**

The system should be installed by the end of the month.

### **New Business:**

### **Water Maintenance:**

The agreement with Hood's Plumbing to take over monitoring and maintenance of the water system is now effective. Once the SCADA system is in place they will be able to remote monitor the water system.

We talked about the standby power system for our pump house. We will review this at our June meeting.